## KIT CARSON PARENT TEACHER CLUB

## **MINUTES**

**DATE & TIME:** March 3, 2015 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Kit Carson Cafeteria

- 1. **Call to Order** 6:42 p.m.
- 2. Flag Salute Nick Deftereos
- 3. **Approval of Minutes** Motion to approve minutes with amendments by Dale Costa and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lisa Petty. Vote unanimous
- 4. **7**<sup>th</sup> graders with request Asking for a donation of \$250 to put towards drinks Motion to give the 7<sup>th</sup> graders to \$250 towards to the dinner by Dale Costa and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mrs. Kanagawa. Vote unanimous.
- 5. **Correspondence** Mrs. Aubrey sent a thank you for the gift card that was given to her.
- 6. Committee Reports:
  - a. **Treasurer Report** Balance \$16,135.04. Motion to approve Nick Deftereos and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Daryl Archer. Vote Unanimous
  - b. **Superintendents** End of trimester is March 6<sup>th</sup>. Report cards will go out on March 13<sup>th</sup>. Mr. Barlow and Bernadette are working on getting the Marque for the school. There is a draft concept picture on the back of the calendar.
  - c. **Teachers** Outdoor Ed starts tomorrow for 3 days. Kindergarten registration is starting. 12<sup>th</sup> of March is Farm Day. Next week starts the parent teacher conferences next week. Story book parade is April 10<sup>th</sup>.
  - d. **Head Room** No complaints from the parents or teachers on the parties.
  - e. Sunshine Carlos had shoulder surgery he will be out till this summer and he will be back next year.
  - f. **Concessions** Sodas purchased for the carnival \$87.37 left on the card for the carnival. Next meeting will ask about the Pee Wee track meet.
  - g. Box Tops The box tops have dropped so we need to have teachers to push box tops.

## 7. Old Business:

- a. **Vendors** One vendor so far and so we are taking some to Baseball Opening Ceremonies on the 7<sup>th</sup> of March and Kids Fest.
- b. **Entertainment** Lisa attended the Vendome Hotel open ceremonies talked to a gentleman that was playing music about doing the entertainment for the carnival charges \$30/hr. He would play whatever music we would like. Motion to approve the DJ for \$120 by Lisa Petty and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Melissa Goforth. Vote unanimous
- c. **Publicity** Dale got posters. Need a \$100 to put the poster over the street. Motion by Lisa Petty and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sheri Kanagawa. Vote Unanimous. Brian Combes said he will be taking down the sign the day of the carnival after it is complete. Each student will be getting a packet from the teachers that is all the information for the carnival.
- d. **Bounce Houses** Mr. Lloyd was able to get the bounce houses down to \$400 for two obstacle courses. Motion to approve the \$400 for the two obstacles courses by Dale Costa and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Nick Deftereos. Vote unanimous
- e. Balloon Artist Forgot and will get in-touch with Balloon artist.
- f. **Auction Items** Brooke said we have been getting some responses.

## 8. New Business:

- a. **Tickets** Tickets are \$0.50 each. Wrist bands are for the games, bounces, petting zoo, train ride. 10 tickets Pony Ride, 2 tickets Petting Zoo, 10 tickets Photo booth. Motion to approve \$100 for Lanyards by Sheri Kanagawa and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bernadette Oliveira. Vote unanimous.
- b. **Prizes** Motion to give \$400 for prizes Sheri Kanagawa and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lisa Petty. Vote Unanimous
- c. Volunteers Using the same matrix from last year for the volunteer.
- 9. Classroom Roll Call Sheri Kanagawa
- 10. Door Prize Cobi Revious
- 11. Meeting Adjourned 7:50 p.m.